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IDAHO WATER RESOURCE BOARD

June 19, 2024

Mathew Weaver, Director

Idaho Department of Water Resources
322 East Front Street

Boise, Idaho 83720

Dear Mat,

Pursuant to the terms of the 2024 settlement agreement between the Surface
Water Coalition and the ESPA ground water districts, the Idaho Water
Resource Board confirms its commitment to provide 5,000 acre-feet of
storage water.

Please let me know if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

i Ao,

Jeff Raybould, Chairman
Idaho Water Resource Board

322 East Front Street « P.O. Box 83720 ¢ Boise, Idaho 83720-0098
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